Brown, Alexandra

From: Wentzell, Doug

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Gibbons, Annette

Cc: Brosseau, Kevin (he, him / il, lui) (DFO/MPQ); Dostal, Alexandra (she, her / elle, |a)

(DFO/MPQ); Quinn, Caroline (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO); Munyaneza, Justin
(DFO/MPOQ); Williams, Wendy; Gillis, Paul; Hill, Johanna
Subject: RE: Highway 101 Three Mile Plains to Falmouth Twinning Project

Bottom line is that this letter presents what seems to reasonable solutions to be able to draw water from the Avon river
to support emergency response — which was the stated objective of the province in issuing their continued States of
Emergency. The key piece of the puzzle for our purposes will be to obtain the Province’s assessment around whether
these, or other options, have been considered. We are currently waiting to receive that.

Doug

From: Gibbons, Annette <Annette.Gibbons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:00 AM

To: Wentzell, Doug <Doug.Wentzell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Brosseau, Kevin (he, him / il, lui) (DFO/MPO) <Kevin.Brosseau@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Dostal, Alexandra (she, her / elle, la)
(DFO/MPO) <Alexandra.Dostal@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Quinn, Caroline (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO) <Caroline.Quinn@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Munyaneza, Justin (DFO/MPO) <Justin.Munyaneza@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Williams, Wendy
<Wendy.Williams@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Gillis, Paul <Paul.Gillis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Hill, Johanna <Johanna.Hill@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Highway 101 Three Mile Plains to Falmouth Twinning Project

Doug, this is quite technical. Can | get a 1 para summary and a DfO take on whether any of this is relevant? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 5, 2023, at 3:23 PM, Wentzell, Doug <Doug. Wentzell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

Sharing the attached correspondence to Minister Lohr (EMO) from the Mi’kmaq of NS with a proposed
path forward to address provincial concerns around access to water while also restoring the Avon River.

Doug

From: Mise'l Abram <MAbram@mikmagrights.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Minister, DMA <dmamin@novascotia.ca>

Cc: Premier <PREMIER@novascotia.ca>; Dera, Beata E <Beata.Dera@novascotia.ca>; Bekkers, Kevin F
<Kevin.Bekkers@novascolia.ca>; publicworksminister@novascotia.ca; Office of L'nu Affairs
<LnuAffairs@novascoiia.ca>; min_dag@novascotia.ca; Minister / Ministre (DFO/MPO) <DFD . Minister-

Ministre MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Wentzell, Doug <Doug. Wentzell@dfo-mpo.go.ca>; Cougle, Betty
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